
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, May 08, 2023 

6:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting will be held on 

Monday, May 08, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, 

Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 4th day of May 2023. 

 

   By:      

    Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Parks 

& Recreation Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on May 4, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 

preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 4th day of May 2023. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 

Monday, May 08, 2023 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review and Consider: 

1. Minutes from the meeting held on March 13, 2023. 

2. City of Wharton Dog Park: 

A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a location for 

the City of Wharton Dog Park and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents related to said approval.  

B. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract to 

Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks for the installation of fencing and 

equipment for the Dog Park and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute 

all documents related to said contract. 

 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council accepting funding from the Bay Area 

Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) for the Beautification Commission’s Rock Garden 

Project and authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents related to said funding. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

5/8/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held on March 13, 
2023. 

 
Attached are the minutes from the meeting held March 13, 2023. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas  

Monday, March 13, 2023 

6:15 p.m. 

 

City Manager, Joseph R. Pace, declared a meeting of the City Council Parks and Recreation 

Committee duly open for the transaction of business at 6:18 p.m.  

 

Committee Members present: Councilmember, Steven Schneider and 

Councilmember, Terry Freese. 

 

Committee Member absent:  Councilmember, Russell Machann. 

 

Council Member present: Councilmember, Clifford Jackson.  

 

Staff Members present: City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Assistant City 

Manager, Paula Favors; Assistant to the City 

Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Finance Director, Joan 

Andel and Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves. 

 

Staff Members absent: None. 

 

Visitors present:  Ms. Stephanie Konvicka and Ms. Debbie Cenko. 

 

Public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held 

February 27, 2023.  Councilmember, Steven Schneider, made a motion to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded.  All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider Resolution: A resolution of the 

Wharton City Council approving a lease agreement between the City of Wharton and 

Hesed House of Wharton for use of the Dickson Rowan House located in Dinosaur Park, 

421, 421A, 421B, 501 and 505 Colorado Street and authorizing the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents related to said agreement.  Director of Planning & 

Development, Gwyn Teves, stated to the Committee that on September 9, 2019, the 

Wharton City Council approved a lease agreement with Hesed House of Wharton, a 

nonprofit 501(c) 3 organization, for the lease of the Dickson Rowan House at Dinosaur 

Park.  She stated that Hesed House had been providing numerous services to the 

community since opening as outlined in the original lease agreement beginning November 

13, 2018.  

 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting  
March 13, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

She stated that on April 26, 2021, Ms. Konvicka, presented a proposal to the City Council 

Parks and Recreation Committee and City Council for an expansion of services and 

extension of the current lease to include the three adjoining houses at 421, 421A & 421B 

Colorado Street owned by the City of Wharton.  She stated that the City Council approved 

a new lease with Hesed House of Wharton Texas to include the houses at Dinosaur Park, 

421, 421A & 421B Colorado Street for a term of ten (10) years with a one (1) time renewal 

of five (5) years.  She stated that the programs and funding at Hesed House have been 

growing daily and it was the intent of Hesed House to further expand services, if approved, 

to include the adjoining properties of 501 and 505 Colorado Street to the lease to 

incorporate a new technology center and provide possible space for the Wharton County 

Recovery Team in times of need.  She stated that it had also been requested to expand the 

lease to a twenty-five (25) year term to provide more stability to the funders who are 

generously providing funds to continue the programs and expansion that had been seen on 

the property.  She stated there would be a twelve (12) month termination clause to allow 

for the move and set up of the services at a new location or termination of the program if 

this were ever to happen.  She stated that City Attorney, Paul Webb, had reviewed the lease 

and had recommended a six (6) month termination clause, but Hesed House and their board 

were requesting the twelve (12) month termination time remain.  She stated that Mr. Webb 

had no other recommendations for modifications and approved the remainder of the lease.   

After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, made a motion to recommend to the 

City Council to approve the lease agreement between the City of Wharton and Hesed 

House of Wharton for use of the Dickson Rowan House located in Dinosaur Park, 421, 

421A, 421B, 501 and 505 Colorado Street for twenty-five (25) years with a one (1) 

renewable term of ten (10) years upon mutual agreement of both parties and with a 

termination clause of six (6) months.  Councilmember, Steven Schneider, seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 

            

      Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

5/8/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

City of Wharton Dog Park: 
A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 

City Council approving a location for the 
City of Wharton Dog Park and authorizing 
the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said 
approval.  

B. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 
City Council awarding a contract to 
Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & 
Water Parks for the installation of fencing 
and equipment for the Dog Park and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of 
Wharton to execute all documents related 
to said contract. 

 
The Beautification Commission is recommending to the City Council the installation of a Dog Park on 
the Santa Fe Trail located at 900 North Fulton Street.  
 
With the efforts and assistance from the Public Works Department, Facility Maintenance Department, 
and Building Department a visual walkthrough was conducted.  The City Staff believes that the Dog Park 
would benefit the citizens if it were to be built on the Santa Fe Trail for the following reasons: 
 
• Existing access to lighting from Santa Fe Trail. 
• Adequate parking spaces. 
• Access to waterlines for the dog drinking fountains. 
• Adequate shading from the gazebo and planted trees. 
 
Attached are also two alternate locations for the Dog Park. 
 
Also, on January 10, 2022, the City Council approved to implement and fundraise for a Dog Park in an 
existing City Park.  With fundraising efforts and assistance from Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol 
(BACODA) the Dog Park will be fully funded to build the Dog Park. 
 
The following proposal was obtained: 

1. Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks-$56,793.38. 
 
Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks is a member of BuyBoard Cooperative Program. 
 
Building Official, Claudia Velasquez, will be present to answer any questions. 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  April 21, 2023 

 

FROM:  Claudia Velasquez, Building Official  

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

   City of Wharton Council Members 

    

SUBJECT:  Recommendation to build a Dog Park at 900 North Fulton 

 

 

The Beautification Commission is recommending installing a Dog Park on the Santa Fe Trail located at 

900 North Fulton Street.  

 

With the efforts and assistance from the Public Works Department, Facility Maintenance Department, 

and Building Department a visual walkthrough was conducted. The Dog Park would benefit the citizens 

if it were to be built on the Santa Fe Trail for the following reasons: 

 

 Existing access to lighting from the Trail. 

 Adequate parking spaces. 

 Access to waterline for the dog fountains. 

 Adequate shading from the gazebo and planted trees. 

 

Please place this on the Parks and Recreations Committee meeting for May 8th and then if approved to 

the City Council the same evening. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at City Hall at 979-532-2491. Thank You. 

  

 

- Page 9 -

Item-2.



2 | P a g e  

 

Santa Fe Trail 

Available: Access to lighting, parking, water source, and trash cans. 

 

Need: Fencing (boundary, separating small from large side & double-gate entrance), mulching,  

benches, dog bag posts, water fountain for pet/human, signs for rules, play features for dogs  

(Both small and large) 

  

- Page 10 -

Item-2.



3 | P a g e  

 

 

Mockingbird Park 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Need: Waterline, lighting, additional parking spaces, fencing (boundary, separating 

small from large side & double-gate entrance), mulching, benches, trash cans, dog bag 

posts, water fountain for pet/human, signs for rules, play features for dogs (both small  

and large) 

  

- Page 11 -

Item-2.



4 | P a g e  

 

Sunny/Park Lane 

 

 

 

 

Location: Designated for Beautification Commission Wildflower Project and is prone to flood 

corner Park Ln/Oriole Ln. 

 

Need: Fencing (boundary, separating small from large side & double-gate entrance), mulching, 

benches, trash cans, dog bag posts, water fountain for pet/human, signs for rules, play features 

for dogs (both small and large) 

 

- Page 12 -

Item-2.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

RESOLUTION: A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A 

LOCATION FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON DOG PARK AND AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED 

TO SAID APPROVAL. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve the location for the City of Wharton 

Dog Park at ______________________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

              execute any and all documents related to said approval. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves _______________ as the location 

for the City of Wharton Dog Park. 

 

Section II. That the Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute any and all 

documents related to said approval. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 8th day of May 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 13 -

Item-2.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  April 21, 2023 

 

FROM:  Claudia Velasquez, Building Official  

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

   City of Wharton Council Members 

    

SUBJECT:  Proposals for Dog Park Equipment and Fencing    

 

 

On January 10, 2022, the City Council approved to implement and fundraise for a Dog Park in an existing 

City Park.  

 

With fundraising efforts and assistance from Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) the 

Dog Park will be fully funded. 

 

Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks is a member of BuyBoard, therefore, the 

Beautification Commission would like to submit it to City Council for approval.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at City Hall at 979-532-2491. Thank You. 

 

- Page 14 -

Item-2.



- Page 15 -

Item-2.



- Page 16 -

Item-2.



- Page 17 -

Item-2.



- Page 18 -

Item-2.



- Page 19 -

Item-2.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT TO 

KRAFTSMAN COMMERCIAL PLAYGROUNDS & WATER PARKS FOR THE 

INSTALLATION OF FENCING AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE DOG PARK AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a contract for the installation of fencing 

and equipment for the dog park with Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water 

Parks, and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks, wishes 

to be bound by the conditions as set forth in the contract; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute a contract with Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks for the 

installation of fencing and equipment at the dog park. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds & Water Parks are 

hereby bound by the conditions as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 8th day of May 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 20 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

5/8/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council accepting funding from the Bay Area 
Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) for the 
Beautification Commission’s Rock Garden Project 
and authorizing the Mayor to execute all 
documents related to said funding. 

 
On January 18, 2023, the Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) announced to fully fund the 
Beautification Commission’s Rock Garden Project at the Wharton County Library in the amount of 
$2,000.00. 
 
The Beautification Commission and the City Liaison received notification that the Project had been 
selected for award and funding.  The Rock Garden Project was presented to the Wharton County 
Commissioner’s Court and received approval.  
 
Attached is the Notification of Award.   It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council accept 
the award of funding and proceed with any required documents. 
 
Building Official, Claudia Velasquez, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 21 -

Item-3.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  April 21, 2023 

 

FROM:  Claudia Velasquez, Building Official  

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

   City of Wharton Council Members 

 

SUBJECT:  Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) Funding Award 

 

 

On January 18, 2023, the Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) announced to fully 

fund the Beautification Commission’s Rock Garden Project at the Wharton County Library in the 

amount of $2,000.00. 

 

The Beautification Commission and City Liaison received notification that the Project had been 

selected for award and funding. The Rock Garden Project was presented to the Wharton County 

Commissioner’s Court and received approval.  

 

Attached is the notification of award. It is my recommendation that the City Council accept the 

award of funding and proceed with any required documents. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 232.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 22 -

Item-3.



- Page 23 -

Item-3.



Proposed Rock Garden Project at the Wharton County Library, 1920 N. Fulton,  
by Wharton Beautification Committee 

Page | 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

- Page 24 -

Item-3.



Proposed Rock Garden Project at the Wharton County Library, 1920 N. Fulton,  
by Wharton Beautification Committee 

Page | 2 
 

 

 

 

 

  

- Page 25 -

Item-3.



Proposed Rock Garden Project at the Wharton County Library, 1920 N. Fulton,  
by Wharton Beautification Committee 

Page | 3 
 

 

 

 

 

- Page 26 -

Item-3.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM 

THE BAY AREA COUNCIL ON DRUGS & ALCOHOL (BACODA) FOR THE 

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION’S ROCK GARDEN PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID FUNDING. 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton Beautification Commission was notified on January 18, 2023, 

the Beautification Commission’s Rock Garden was fully funded by the Bay Area 

Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) in the amount of $2,000.00, and, 

 

WHEARAS,  The Rock Garden Project was approved by the Wharton County Commissioner’s 

Court; and,   

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to accept the funding from the Bay Area Council 

on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) in the amount of $2,000.00 and authorize the Mayor 

of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby accepts the funding from the Bay Area Council 

on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) in the amount of $2,000.00. 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said funding. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

  

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 8th day of May, 2023. 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 27 -

Item-3.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Mins
	031323

	Item-2.	Dog Park
	Communication-Dog Park
	05082023- BC Memo.Proposal Dog Park Location
	2023-XX-Dog Park Location Resolution
	05082023- BC Memo.Proposal Dog Park
	Kraftsman Playground (1)
	Dog Park Resolution

	Item-3.	Rock Garden
	Communication-Rock Garden Project
	BACODA Award memo-Rock Garden.2023
	BACODA MOU
	Rock Garden-Photos
	Bay Area Council on Drugs & Alcohol (BACODA) Resolution

	Bottom

